Received

Records Management
Sep 29, 2023
TG-230778
Murrey’s Disposal Co., Inc.
d/b/a Olympic Disposal
970 Carlsborg Rd.
Sequim, WA 98382

September 29", 2023

Ms. Kathy Hunter

Acting Director and Executive Secretary
Washington Utilities and

Transportation Commission

621 Woodland Square Loop SE,

Lacey, WA 98503

RE: DR1 Items — General Rate Case — Murrey’s Disposal Co., Inc. dba Olympic Disposal G-9.0riginal Tariff 25.
Please do not re-docket TG-230778.

Dear Ms. Hunter:

An informal data request was sent to the company. Some of the items requested are too large to send over email.
Included in the submission is:

o Redacted General Ledger
¢ Requested invoices of Fixed Assets
e Requested pictures of trucks

Please do not re-docket TG-230778.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at (360) 448-6954, or at
brian.vandenburg@wasteconnections.com.

Sincerely,

Brcan Vaww&méw?z

Brian Vandenburg
Pricing Analyst
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